Andy Beshear

GOVERNOR



KID013A v2.0

CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Melissa A. Moore, Director

Division of Regulated Child Care Western Branch 901 B South Main Street Hopkinsville, KY 42240 Phone: (270) 889-6052 Fax: (270) 889-6089 https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/os/oig Eric Friedlander SECRETARY

Adam Mather INSPECTOR GENERAL

	Inspection Report	
Provider Name: Easter Seals Child Development	Provider Information Provider Type: LICENSED TYPE	CLR No: L356054
Center		
Provider Address: 801 North 29th Street, Paducah, KY, 42001		Capacity: 180
Owner(s): Easter Seals West Kentucky, Inc.		Director(s): Chapman, Rachel
	Inspection Information	
Inspection Type: Investigation		Inspection No: 321872
Date Initiated: 06/12/2022 9:20 AM	Date Concluded: 06/12/2022 11:25 AM	
N	o. of Children Present: 102	
	Inspection Report	
	Supervision	Not In Compliance
90 - Children Supervised		Not In Compliance
a. Within scope of vision and range of voice; or b. For a school-age child, within scope of vision or ra	nge of voice;	
	umentation, a caregiver left a nine-month-old child, alone in	
b. For a school-age child, within scope of vision or ran Findings: General: Based on video observation, interview and review of doc 2 room for approximately twenty-five (25) minutes on 5/23/22. The	umentation, a caregiver left a nine-month-old child, alone in	caregiver who entered the room. The responsible
b. For a school-age child, within scope of vision or ran Findings: General: Based on video observation, interview and review of doc 2 room for approximately twenty-five (25) minutes on 5/23/22. The	umentation, a caregiver left a nine-month-old child, alone in e child was asleep in a crib and was discovered by another of	caregiver who entered the room. The responsible In Compliance
b. For a school-age child, within scope of vision or ran Findings: General: Based on video observation, interview and review of doc 2 room for approximately twenty-five (25) minutes on 5/23/22. The	umentation, a caregiver left a nine-month-old child, alone in a child was asleep in a crib and was discovered by another of Staffing Requirements	caregiver who entered the room. The responsible In Compliand In Compliand
 b. For a school-age child, within scope of vision or ran Findings: General: Based on video observation, interview and review of doc 2 room for approximately twenty-five (25) minutes on 5/23/22. The 	sumentation, a caregiver left a nine-month-old child, alone in e child was asleep in a crib and was discovered by another o Staffing Requirements General Administration	caregiver who entered the room. The responsible In Compliand In Compliand Not In Compliand
b. For a school-age child, within scope of vision or rat Findings: General: Based on video observation, interview and review of doc 2 room for approximately twenty-five (25) minutes on 5/23/22. The caregiver forgot the child was in the room.	eumentation, a caregiver left a nine-month-old child, alone in e child was asleep in a crib and was discovered by another of Staffing Requirements General Administration Director Requirements Responsibilities.	caregiver who entered the room. The responsible In Complian In Complian Not In Complian Not In Complian
 b. For a school-age child, within scope of vision or rate Findings: General: Based on video observation, interview and review of doc 2 room for approximately twenty-five (25) minutes on 5/23/22. The caregiver forgot the child was in the room. 350 - Staff Management/Policy Development/Supervision 922 KAR 2:090. Section 10. Director Requirements and (1) A director shall: (e) Manage the staff in their individual job descriptions (f) Assure the development, implementation, and monital statements in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the statement in the statement is a statement in the statement in the	eumentation, a caregiver left a nine-month-old child, alone in e child was asleep in a crib and was discovered by another of Staffing Requirements General Administration Director Requirements Responsibilities.	caregiver who entered the room. The responsible In Compliane In Compliane Not In Compliane Not In Compliane
 b. For a school-age child, within scope of vision or rate Findings: General: Based on video observation, interview and review of doc 2 room for approximately twenty-five (25) minutes on 5/23/22. The caregiver forgot the child was in the room. 350 - Staff Management/Policy Development/Supervision 922 KAR 2:090. Section 10. Director Requirements and I (1) A director shall: (e) Manage the staff in their individual job descriptions (f) Assure the development, implementation, and monit (g) Supervise staff conduct to ensure implementation of 	e staff implemented the policies/procedures pertaining to sur	caregiver who entered the room. The responsible In Compliane In Compliane Not In Compliane Not In Compliane rocedures;
 b. For a school-age child, within scope of vision or rate Findings: General: Based on video observation, interview and review of doc 2 room for approximately twenty-five (25) minutes on 5/23/22. The caregiver forgot the child was in the room. 350 - Staff Management/Policy Development/Supervision 922 KAR 2:090. Section 10. Director Requirements and I (1) A director shall: (e) Manage the staff in their individual job descriptions (f) Assure the development, implementation, and monified (g) Supervise staff conduct to ensure implementation of Findings: General: Based on video observation, the director failed to ensure 	sumentation, a caregiver left a nine-month-old child, alone in a child was asleep in a crib and was discovered by another of Staffing Requirements General Administration Director Requirements Responsibilities. s; toring of child-care center plans, policies, and p of program policies and procedures; e staff implemented the policies/procedures pertaining to sup room, for approximately twenty-five (25) minutes on 5/23/22 supervise the children at all times and reports should be manual stanting to supervise the children at all times and reports should be manual general and procedures and p	caregiver who entered the room. The responsible In Complianc In Complianc Not In Complianc Not In Complianc Trocedures; Dervision and reporting incidents to when a caregiver le 2. ade within twenty-four (24) hours of discovery. The





Signature of Provider/Representative

